No. FCA/(Mandli)/. 7 S \ %

H.P Forest Department.
L/“ // 0l ® QD

Dated Mandi, the/____/ "

From: CCIF Mandi. To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF) H.P Shimla.

Diversion of 0.3705 ha. forest land for the construction of

Subject:
Mohit Micro Hydro Electric Project (100 KW) at Deori Nalla
with in the jurisdiction of Mandi Forest Division, District
Mandi H.P.

Memorandum:

Kindly refer to your endst. No. Ft. 48-3843/2018(FCA) dated

14.09.2020 on the subject cited above.

2. In this regard, it is submitted that DFO Mandi has revised

Part-II and uploaded in online. He has also intimated that the status of land is
Charagah Drkhtan, Charagah Bila Drakhtan, Gair Mumkin Nalla which is un classed

forest. Hardcopy of part-II received from DFO Mandi is enclosed herewith (in duplicate)

for favour of kind information and further necessary action at yo nd please.
Encl: As above.
Chief Cons r of Forests,
Forest Circle) di, HP. %@

Endst NO-_7S__ “7 Dated Mandi, the/ "'/0"@\ A0

Copy forwarded to DFO Mandi w.r.t. his/ @ffice memo No. 4947
dated 06.10.2020 for information.




